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From: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:18 AM

To: ‘Jack Reid'

Cec: Shevie Brown: Edith Parker; Mark Sherman - Marketing Employee; Steve Wallace; Trudy Novak;
Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Seminole Electric Cooperative, inc. electronic filing in FPSC Docket No. 110316-EM

Attachments: Cover Letter.pdf; Fuel Emergency Plan 1-30-12 (CLEAN).docx; Fuel Emergency Plan 1-30-12
{redline).docx

Mzr. Reid:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that the cover
letter and all attachments or exhibits thereto should be filed as one pdf or word document. The
documents as attached to this e-mail constitute three (3) separate filings. Your filing will need
to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing,

A link to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience:

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-0770

Please note: Flonda has a very broad publiic records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business

are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Jack Reid [mailto:JReid@seminole-electric.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 8:10 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Shevie Brown; Edith Parker; Mark Sherman - Marketing Employee; Steve Wallace; Trudy Novak
Subject: Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. electronic filing in FPSC Docket No. 110316-EM

A. William Jack Reid

16313 North Dale Mabry Highway
Tampa, Florida 33618
813-739-1234

ireid@seminole-electric.com
B. Docket No. 110316-EM

C. Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc,
D. Cover Letter - 1 page

Long-Term Fuel Emergency Plan (Clean) - 18 pages
Long-Term Fuel Emergency Plan (Redline) - 18 pages
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E. Pursuant to Rule 25-6.0185, Florida Administrative Code, electric utilities that own or control electric
generation facilities are required to file a long term energy emergency plan and periodic updates with the
Florida Public Service Commission and the Florida Reliability Coordinating Council. The utilities are
required to review their plans every three calendar years and either submit a revised plan to the
Commission for approval or provide a letter indicating the adequacy of the existing plan. Pursuant to the
Order for instructions regarding compliance of the next set of plans, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.
hereby submits a cover transmittal letter and its revised plan in both a clean and a type-and-strike
(redline) versions as required by the Public Service Commission. Other than formatting revisions, the only
changes from our last emergency plan filing in 2009 are 1) to revise some of the position titles due to
internal reorganization and 2) to reflect changes in Seminole's Member General Managers.

Jack Reid

Director of Fuel Supply

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.

16313 North Dale Mabry Highway, Tampa, Florida 33618
P.0O.Box 272000, Tampa, FL 33688-2000

Office 813 739 1234

Cell 813294 0181

Fax 813264 7907

jreid@seminole-electric.com

** NOTICE **

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary and privileged information.
Any un-authorized review, copying, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.

If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
delete all copies of the original message.

1/31/2012
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Eric Fryson

From: Filings@psc.state.flLus

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 11:16 AM

To: ‘BachmeierRD@gru.com'’

Cc: Alford, Karen C; McNeill, Shayla L; Eric Fryson
Subject: FW: Electronic Filing: Docket 110316-EM

Attachments: GRU Long Term Energy Emergency Plan Jan2012_FINAL pdf, FPSC Dkt 110316-EM Cover Letter
Jan2012.pdf

Mr. Bachmeier:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that the cover
letter and all attachments or exhibits thereto should be filed as one pdf or word document. The

documents as attached to this e-mail constitute two (2) separate filings. Your filing will need to
be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.

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
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from stafe officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Bachmeier, Richard D [mailto:BachmeierRD@gru.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 11:03 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Alford, Karen C; McNeill, Shayla L; Bachmeier, Richard D
Subject: Electronic Filing: Docket 110316-EM

Ms. Cole,

Attached for filing in FPSC Docket 110316-EM is GRU’s revised Long-Term Energy Emergency Plan and a
cover letter. The final version of the Plan contains 21 pages and is in Adobe .pdf format.

Please contact me if you have any guestions.
Thank you,

Richard Bachmeier

Electric Reliability Compliance Officer
Gainesville Regional Utilities

P.O. Box 147117, Station A136
Gainesville, FL 32614-7117

Bus. (352) 393-1284

Cell. (352) 842-3841

Fax. (352) 334-3151
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